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Matilda Sanders

From: Rhonda Dulgar [rdulgar@yviaw.net]

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2006 2:47 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Bryan_Anderson@fpl.com; Natalie_Smith@fpl.com; Patrick_Bryan@fpl.com;

Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com; Charles Beck; christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us;
mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; mclean.harold@leg.state.fl.us;
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; tperry@mac-law.com; Rick Melson;
miketwomey@talstar.com; swright@yvlaw.net

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket 060038
Attachments: WordPerfect 6.1
FRF Notice
st RFP to FPL
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

John T. LaVia, III

Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 222-7206

jlavia@yvlaw.net

b. Docket No. 060038-EI

In re: Florida Power & Light Company's Petition for Issuance of a Storm Recovery Financing
Order.

c. Document being filed on behalf of the Florida Retail Federation.
d. There are a total of 2 pages.
e. The document attached for electronic filing is The Florida Retail

Federation's Notice of Service of the Florida Retaill Federation's First Request for
Production of Documents to Florida Power & Light Company.

(see attached file: FRF Notice of 1st RFP to FPL_Jan_25.wpd)
Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter.
Rhonda Dulgar

Secretary to John T. Lavia, III

Phone: 850-222-7206

FAX: 850-561-6834
email: rdulgareyvlaw.net
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Florida Power & Light Company's )

Petition for Issuance of a Storm ) DOCKET NO. 060038-EI

Recovery Financing Order ) FILED: JANUARY 25, 2006
)

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF THE FLORIDA RETAIL FEDERATION’S
FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS TO
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

The Florida Retail Federation (FRF) files notice that it has
gserved its First Request for Production of Documents to Florida
Power & Light Company, by e-mail and U.S. Mail this January 25th,
2006 on the following:

R. Wade Litchfield

Natalie Smith

Bryan Anderson

Patrick Bryan

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408

S/John T. LaVia, III

Robert Scheffel Wright

Florida Bar No. 966721

John T. LaVia, III

Florida Bar No. 853666

Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Phone: 850/222-7206

FAX: 850/561-6834

Attorneys for the Florida
Retail Federation



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing
Notice of Service of the Florida Retail Federation’s First Request
for Production of Documents to Florida Power & Light Company has
been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail this January 25th,
2006, to the following:

Richard Melson

General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

R. Wade Litchfield

Bryan Anderson

Patrick Bryan

Natalie F. Smith

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Harold A. McLean

Charles J. Beck

Joseph A. McGlothlin

Patty Christensen

Office of the Public Counsel
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

John W. McWhirter, Jr.

McWhirter, Reeves, & Davidson, P.A.
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450
Tampa, Florida 33602

Timothy J. Perry

McWhirter, Reeves, & Davidson, P.A.
117 South Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Michael Twomey
Post Office Box 5256
Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256



S/John T. lLaVia, III

Attorney



